
 

 

CRPC #717 · INVITATION TO BID 
Bituminous Class 1, Class 2, and Curb Mix 

 
Opportunity Q&A Answers 

 

If this will be delivered what is the location of the delivery? Depending on the municipality, 
that information will be relayed once a contract is established between vendor and said 
city/town. 
 
Where do we put pricing to differentiate picked-up vs. delivery? Per the bid specs, “All prices 

bid must be on the basis of F.O.B. delivery point, unloaded inside, unless otherwise indicated in 

the proposal.  A bid on any other basis than that indicated in the proposal may be considered 

informal.  Note:  CRPC strictly prohibits the unilateral imposition of additional surcharges (fuel, 

delivery, etc.) on the participating communities at any point during the contract period.  Prices 

bid shall apply throughout the term of the contract and will be construed as all-inclusive. No 

delivery shall become due or be acceptable without a written order issued by the Member 

Agency concerned.  Such order will contain the quantity, time of delivery and other important 

data.” 

Is this bid intended to be FOB? The technical specifications reference a recommended 
thickness. Per the bid specs, “All prices bid must be on the basis of F.O.B. delivery point, 
unloaded inside, unless otherwise indicated in the proposal.  A bid on any other basis than that 
indicated in the proposal may be considered informal.  Note:  CRPC strictly prohibits the 
unilateral imposition of additional surcharges (fuel, delivery, etc.) on the participating 
communities at any point during the contract period.  Prices bid shall apply throughout the term 
of the contract and will be construed as all-inclusive. 
 
Scope of services references delivery. This being a perishable product is the intent of this bid 
to deliver asphalt? Per the bid specs, “All prices bid must be on the basis of F.O.B. delivery 
point, unloaded inside, unless otherwise indicated in the proposal.  A bid on any other basis than 
that indicated in the proposal may be considered informal.  Note:  CRPC strictly prohibits the 
unilateral imposition of additional surcharges (fuel, delivery, etc.) on the participating 
communities at any point during the contract period.  Prices bid shall apply throughout the term 
of the contract and will be construed as all-inclusive. 



 
Is there liquid escalation on this bid due to the volatility of liquid asphalt? Depending on the 
product, there may be increases that are calculated quarterly for some bituminous products. 
 


